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‘The Cemetery Committee has

adopted rules and regulations
governing the cemeteries, a copy of
which-is available in Easton Town
Hall. A-brief summary of these
rules relating to access to and
conduct in the cemetery follows:

» The c.emetery is open only
during daylight hours.

» Many of the monuments in
the cemetery are very fragile.
‘Please do not lean on them,
mark them or disturb them in
| any way.

» All persons entering the

" cemetery shall conduct !

~ themselves in a respectful
and proper manne.

« No objects may be pldced on

. a monument or grave site
except flags placed by |
yeterans organizations, No
ribbings or other copying
process shall be made with
respect to any monument-
except with the prior

, approval of the Cemetery
Committee. '

.-

« No monument or other ‘
marker shall be placed in the

- Cemetery nor any monutment

or other marker removed
without the prior approval of -
the Cemetéry Comniittee,

» Access to the cemetery shall
be golely for the purpose of
visiting grave sites of family
membets or friends or
viewing the antique
monuments.

+ Families of person interred
in the cemetery are permitted
to maintain a flower bed or’
place a flower receptacle
within the grave site owned
by the family. However,
other restrictions apply with
respéot to such grave sites
and the family should
consult the rules and
regulations in Baston Town
Hall or contact the Chairman
of the Cemetery Committee,




Wélcomc to the
Centcr Strcct Ccmcterg

Center Street Cemetery originated in
1861 as a privately-owned cemetery.
Owner Wakeman Hill and his business
partner, Miles Bradley, of the Bradley

- Bdge Tool Company in Weston began
selling family plots to area residents for
$18 doliars. F amily plots were sold until
1912 by legal representatives of both
ownets. Notable burials in this cemetery
are residents who fought in the Civil
War as well as the graves of former town
- officials. This cemetery is also home to
a “Potters Field” where many of the
town’s poor were buried in unmarked
graves.

We encourage all visitors to learn
more about the historic tombstones in

“our cemeteries. Carving and
iconography, though beautiful, are
written on material which is porous
and easily damaged by shaving
cream aud other products commonly
used to read stones. No rubbings or
other copying processes may be
made with respect to any monument
in any of the Easton historical
cemeteries without the prior approval
of the Cemetery Committee. To

obtain such approval and learn safe
techniques for reading the carvings
on our fown's historic stones, contact
the Chairman of the Cemetery
Committee through Easton's Town
Hall, (203) 268-6291.

‘The Town of Easton legally
acquired title to Center Street
Cemetery in 2009. The cemetery is
now managed by Baston's Cemetery
Committee, a group appointed by
First Selectman. The Cemetery
Committee's charge is to oversee
the maintenance and restoration of
the grounds and tombstones in three
town-owned cemeteries. The
committee holds meetings on the
2nd Wednesdays each month.

In addition, the committee
organizes volunteer restoration
efforts in the cemetery once per
month from April through
November, Training is provided
and volunteers are always welcome
to join us during workdays. To
learn more about the committee and
volunteer efforts, contact the
Chairman of the Cemetery
Committee at Town Hall,

Donations to help with restoration
efforts in Easton's historic
cemeteries may be made to the
Town of Easton, Easton Cemetery
Committee,

Directions: Take Exit 44 off the
Merritt Parkway (Rt. 15) in either
direction to Rt. 58 North (Black
Rock Turnpike). Drive 5 miles
North on Rt 58 past the
intersection of Rt. 1361 Rt 58.

The cemetery is located about .3
miles north on the right hand side
of Black Rock Road past the Blue
Bird Garage & Restaurant. Turn
lelt in the Toth Park for vehicle
access and the parking lot. The
cemetery is across the street on
the left hand side.




